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June l?th# 1932,

Albert L. Barrows, Esq 
Assistant Secretary, 
Rational Re search Council, 
2101 Constitution Avenue, 
Wash! net on, D* C.

* »

I Dear Sir,g
St: 1 am this morning in receipt of your com­

munication of the 15th, In which you Cutline to me the 
measure of assistance granted by the National Research 
Council of the United States to Professor Foster of the 
Department of Physics McGrill University, to assist him 
in his observations on the action of the Solar Eclipse 
on August 31st next, and also to enable him to visit 
the Observatory at Victoria in connection with his 
investigations of the Stark Effect.

I know how grateful Professor Foster will 
be, and may I assure you, on behalf of this University, 
that w© appreciate very much this assistance and 
interest.
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Yours faithfully,

Principal
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